
 

 

 
AGENDA 

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
1:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 23, 2018 

Tukwila City Hall, Hazelnut Conference Room 
(6200 Southcenter Blvd; Tukwila, WA; 98188) 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Councilmember Dennis Robertson 
 

2. Approval of Agenda (ACTION ITEM) 
Councilmember Dennis Robertson 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

a. October 24, 2017 meeting. 
 

4. Branding Update and 2018 City Branding and Marketing Work 
Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager 

 
5. 2018 Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Schedule and Work Items 

Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager 
 

6. City of Tukwila General Administration Application  
Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager 
 

7. Lodging Tax Application Form Discussion 
Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager 
 

8. 2018 Lodging Tax Appointments 
Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager 

 
9. Roundtable 

All 
 

10. Adjourn 
 
Next Scheduled Meeting:  When:  1:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 27, 2018 
   Location:  TBD 
    





 

 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
1:00 p.m., Tuesday, October 24, 2017 

Tukwila City Hall, Hazelnut Conference Room 
(6200 Southcenter Blvd; Tukwila; 98188)  

 
 

DRAFT 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Jim Davis, Ben Oliver, Becky Smith, Dan Lee, Miesa Berry, and Ashely Messmer 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT 
Kathy Hougardy and Owen Leinbach 
 
CITY STAFF 
Derek Speck, Economic Development Administrator 
Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager 
Tracy Gallaway, Parks and Recreation Superintendent 
Mia Navarro, Community Engagement Manager 
 
 
 
Chair Hougardy was unable to attend the meeting and prior to the meeting asked Jim Davis to chair the  
meeting. 
 
Pro Tem Chair Davis called the meeting to order at 1:34 P.M. 
 
Welcome and Introductions – Pro Tem Chair Davis asked for everyone to give a quick introduction. 
 
Approval of Agenda- Agenda was approved by 6-0 vote. 
 
Approval of Minutes – LTAC approved the minutes for the September 26, 2017 meeting by a 6-0 vote. 
 
Tukwila’s Amazon HQ2 Proposal – Derek Speck, Economic Development Administrator provided an 
overview of Tukwila’s proposal to respond to Amazon’s RFQ looking for a location for a 2nd 
headquarters. Mr. Speck noted the proposal was being coordinated the Seattle-King County EDC. 
Several members asked questions regarding the proposal. 
 



LTAC October, 2017. 
Page 2 

 

Draft Public Arts Plan – Tracy Gallaway, Parks and Recreation Superintendent provided a brief update 
on the City’s Public Arts Plan. The Plan outlines how the City will expand art throughout the City, 
including spending the 1% for art from public properties. LTAC members asked questions regarding the 
Plan and next steps.  
 
Public Safety Plan – Mia Navarro, Community Engagement Manager provided an update on the public 
safety plan, with information regarding preferred site selection for the three fire stations, justice 
center, and public works shop. Ms. Navarro outlined next steps in the process for property acquisition 
and construction. 
 
Tukwila Branding – Brandon Miles, Business Relations Manager provided an update on the Tukwila 
Branding Effort. Mr. Miles provided an outline of the work done to date and next steps. Mr. Miles then 
walked the LTAC members through the proposed brand design manual, which shows the proposed 
brandmarks and colors. He also showed some of the proposed uses, including a design of a gateway 
sign. LTAC members discussed the current signs in the City and noted how the concept design shown 
looked better than the old signs. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m. 

 
 

 



Application to the City of Tukwila for Use of 2018 Lodging Tax Funds 

 

 
Event or Activity Name (if applicable): General Administration 

Amount of Lodging Tax Requested: $65,164 
Applicant Organization: City of Tukwila, Mayor’s Office 
Federal Tax ID Number: 91-6001519 

Mailing Address: 6200 Southcenter Blvd 
Tukwila, WA 98188 

Primary Contact Name: Brandon J. Miles 
Primary Contact Phone: (206) 431-3684 

Primary Contact Email Address: Brandon.Miles@Tukwilawa.gov 
 
Check all the service categories that apply to this application: 
 Tourism promotion or marketing. 

Operation of a special event or festival designed to attract tourists. 
Operation of a tourism-related facility owned or operated by a non-profit organization. 

 Operation and/or capital costs of a tourism-related facility owned by a municipality or a 
public facilities district. 

Check which one of the following applies to your agency: 
Non-Profit (Note: Attach a copy of your current non-profit corporate registration from the 
Washington Secretary of State Office) 

 Municipality  

 
 

 
I am an authorized agent of the organization/agency applying for funding. I understand that: 
 

• I am proposing a tourism-related service for 2018. If awarded, my organization intends to enter 
into a services contract with the City; provide liability insurance for the duration of the contract 
naming the City as additional insured and in an amount determined by the City; and file for a 
permit for use of City property, if applicable.   
 

• My agency will be required to submit a report documenting economic impact results in a 
format determined by the City. 
 

__________________________________    _________________ 
Signature:        Date: 
 
                                   
Printed or Typed Name: 
Brandon J. Miles  



 
 

1) Describe your tourism-related activity or event. 
  
The City of Tukwila requests funding for 2018 for administration of the City’s lodging tax fund. 
 
Funds for this application are used for general administration and related costs incurred by the City in 
managing its lodging tax program. In the past the funds for this application are used for the following 
activities intended to support the entire tourism program: 
 

• Office Supplies; 
• Professional Services; 
• Training and Education;  
• Membership, Registration, and Subscriptions; 
• LTAC Meetings; 
• Parking, Travel, and Meals; and 
• Indirect Cost Allocation. 

 
Last year LTAC approved $55,800 for the City’s Administration application and a total of $53,176.59 
was spent. Unused funds revert to the lodging tax fund for future use. 
 
As with past applications, the single largest item in this application is the indirect cost allocation.  The 
lodging tax fund is one of several special revenue funds managed by the City of Tukwila. Under State 
Law, the City is permitted to charge special revenue funds for the indirect costs that are incurred by 
the general fund to support and maintain these special revenue funds. These costs include, but are not 
limited to, legal support, accounting, insurance, technology services, human services, and office 
administration. Activities that are needed to support the lodging fund. 
 
In 2017, the City of Tukwila, Mayor’s Office oversaw nearly $400,000 in lodging tax funds awarded to 
outside groups. Each award requires a contract and ongoing oversight by City staff. 
 
It should be noted that currently the City of Tukwila does not charge any direct staff time to the 
lodging tax for staff time associated with tourism related functions and management of third party 
lodging tax contracts. 
 

2) If an event, list the event name, date(s), and projected overall attendance. 
 

This request is not for a specific event. However, the application helps support the City’s ability to use 
funds to support third parties and for the City to use lodging tax for possible events. 

 
3) Is your event/activity/facility focusing on attracting overnight tourists, day tourists, or both? 

Both, the City uses its lodging tax funds to support marketing activities for both day and overnight 
visitors. These are for activities either done by the City or by third parties. 

In the past the City has used its lodging tax funds to support Seattle Southside Regional Tourism 
Authority; events such as the Rock ‘N’ Roll Marathon; the Backyard Wildlife Fair; and marketing 



 
 

activities at the Museum of Flight and Starfire Sports. Providing funding for outside organizations 
requires administrative support from several departments, including Finance, City Attorney, 
Technology Services, City Clerk, and Economic Development. 

Additionally, there are tourism related trainings, events, and memberships that the City would like to 
be part of. These activities help support the City’s ongoing tourism efforts. 

4) Describe why visitors will travel to Tukwila to attend your event/activity/facility. 
 

N/A 
 
The request is for funding to help support City’s costs incurred by the City to administer the lodging tax 
fund and for expenses that are related to tourism. As discussed above, the lodging tax fund is used to 
support a variety of activities in the region, which bring both day and overnight visitors to the City. 
Costs associated, such as offices supplies, travel, parking, and education related to tourism and 
marketing should be charged to lodging tax and not the City’s general fund. 
 

5) Describe the geographic target of the visitors you hope to attract (locally, regionally, 
nationally, and/or internationally). 

 
N/A. 

 
 

6) Describe the prior success of your event/activity/facility in attracting tourists  

The City has a long history of success in using lodging tax funds to support a wide range of activities, 
including Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority, the Museum of Flight, Starfire Sports, and the 
Southwest King County Chamber of Commerce (now known as Seattle Southside Chamber of 
Commerce).   

7) If this your first time holding the event/activity/facility provide background on why you think 
it will be successful.  

N/A 

 
8) Describe the media strategy you employ to promote your event/activity/facility to attract 

overnight and/or day tourists? Please list any digital or print media (newsletters, e-blasts, 
social media, etc.) your agency uses or intends to use to promote your event/activity/facility. 

N/A 
 

9) Describe how you will promote lodging establishments, restaurants, retailers, and 
entertainment establishments in the City of Tukwila. 

N/A 



 
 

10) Is the City able to use your digital and print media for collaborative marketing? 
 

N/A 

 
11) Describe how you will use the name, “Tukwila” in publications, promotions, and for your 

event? 

N/A 

12) Measurements and Metrics (Note: You will be required to report these metrics as part of the 
close out of the agreement between your organization and the City.) 

 

As a direct result of your proposed tourism-related service, provide an estimate of: 

a. Overall attendance at your proposed event/activity/facility. 0 

b. Number of people who will travel fewer than 50 miles for your 
event/activity. 

0 

c. Number of people who will travel more than 50 miles for your 
event/activity. 

0 

d. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 
who will travel from another country or state.  

0 

e. Of the people who travel more than 50 miles, the number of people 
who will stay overnight in Tukwila. 

0 

f. Of the people staying overnight, the number of people who will stay in 
PAID accommodations (hotel/motel/bed-breakfast) in Tukwila. 

0 

g. Number of paid lodging room nights resulting from your proposed 
event/ activity/facility (for example: 25 paid rooms on Friday and 50 
paid rooms on Saturday = 75 paid lodging room nights) 

0 

 
Special Note: The numbers provided above are direct estimates for this application. This application 
helps supports the City’s efforts in funding activities by third parties. Combined, these third parties 
marketed the City to nearly 2 million people. For example, in 2017 Starfire Sports received $42,000 
in lodging tax funds and nearly 1.2 million people visited the Starfire Sports campus. The ability to 
provide funding to these third parties could not occur without the City’s ability to process contracts 
and provide payment, which is supported by this application. 
 
13) What methodologies did you use to calculate the estimates and what methodologies will you 

use to track outcomes, such as total participants, estimated visitor spending, etc? 



 
 

As discussed above, the City uses its lodging tax funds to support a wide range of activities. In 2018, the 
City anticipates funding the City of Tukwila, SSRTA, the Museum of Flight, Starfire Sports, and other 
smaller activities. These funded activities have metrics, which the City will use for reporting purposes 
for this funding request. 

14) Are you applying for lodging tax funds from another community?  If so, which communities 
and in what amounts?  

No. 

15) Are you applying funding from Seattle Southside Regional Tourism Authority (SSRTA)? If so, in 
what amount?  

 
No. 
 

16) What is the overall budget for your event/activity/facility? What percent of the budget are 
you requesting from the City of Tukwila? 

Total requested funding is $65,164 

The following is the proposed budget for the campaign (note funds in rows 1-7 might be moved 
between budget rows, but won’t exceed the total amount requested). 

Column Budget Item 2017 
Approved 

Budget 

2018 Proposed 
Budget 

Notes 

1. Office Supplies $1,000 $750 This is for general 
offices supplies and for 
domain names holds 
the City has purchased. 

2. Professional 
Services 

$3,000 $8,000 For 2017 these funds 
were used for an 
additional visit from Bill 
Baker, the City’s 
branding consultant. 
Funds were also used 
for the creation of 
some collateral for the 
new brand. 

For 2018, staff would 
like to use some funds 
to get additional 



 
 

collateral made reflect 
the new brand and 
have funds available for 
small projects that help 
with the City’s 
marketing, branding, 
and tourism attraction 
efforts. 

 

3. Training and 
Education 

$6,000 $6,000 These funds are 
intended for staff and 
elected officials who 
might desire or need 
education or training 
for tourism related 
activities.  

4. Memberships, 
Registrations, and 
subscriptions. 

$7,100 $10,000 Memberships to: 

• Seattle Chamber 
of Commerce 

• Seattle Sports 
Commission 

• Washington 
Tourism Alliance 

• WFEA 
• Others 

5. LTAC Meetings $2,000 $1,000 Staff tries to minimize 
expenses for LTAC 
meetings; however, in 
some cases we need to 
rent a room and/or 
provide food for 
meetings. 

6. Parking, Travel and 
Meals 

$1,000 $3,000 This is for staff, City 
Councilmembers, and 
LTAC members who 
might want to attend 
tourism related 
meetings in the region.  



 
 

Last year this expense 
was charged to the 
general fund. 

7. Indirect Cost 
Allocation 

$35,700 $36,414 Reimbursement of the 
City’s general fund for 
activities such as legal 
support, accounting, 
insurance, technology 
services, public records, 
and office 
administration needed 
to support the lodging 
fund.  This funding 
supports all the indirect 
charges with 
administration of the 
lodging tax funding and 
is based on the citywide 
overhead analysis used 
to charge overhead t 
special revenues funds.   

8. Total: $55,800 $65,164  

It may be necessary to move funds between rows 1-7; however, the total expenditure will not 
exceed the total listed in row 8. 

 
17) What will you cut from your proposal or do differently if full funding for your request is not 

available or recommended? 

Without funding it would jeopardize the City’s ability to process third party requests for lodging tax 
funding. Additionally, the City might choose to require the lodging tax fund to “pay as it goes” for 
support provided by the City. This could result in higher charges being imposed to the lodging fund. 
 
 
Applications are considered on a rolling basis. Please contact staff to discuss the process for having the 
application reviewed by the City’s Lodging Tax Advisory Committee.  
 
Completed applications should be submitted to: 
 
Lodging Tax Advisory Committee 
c/o Brandon Miles 



 
 

City of Tukwila 
6200 Southcenter Blvd 
Tukwila, WA 98188 
 
Or, 
 
Brandon.Miles@Tukwilawa.gov 
 
Questions? 
 
LTAC Contact: 
Brandon J. Miles 
(206) 431-3684 
Brandon.Miles@Tukwilawa.gov. 
 

Updated: March 21, 2017 

  

mailto:Brandon.Miles@Tukwilawa.gov
mailto:Brandon.Miles@Tukwilawa.gov


 
 

  



DRAFT 

City of Tukwila 
General Administration 
2018 Scope of Services  

As outlined the budget above, funds will be used for the following activities intended to support the 
operations of the lodging tax fund: 

1. Purchase of office supplies;
2. Hiring of professional services, as needed (not project specific);
3. Training and Education for City staff, City elected officials, and LTAC members;
4. Membership, Registrations, and Subscriptions for the City;
5. Costs associated with the LTAC meetings;
6. Parking, Travel, and Meals
7. Indirect Cost Allocation

Note, funds may be moved between the categories, but the total expenditure will not exceed $65,164. 


















	Blank Page
	Blank Page



